STATE OF OREGON
OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER
350 WINTER STREET NE, SuiTE 100
SALEM, OREGON 97301-3896

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #1

Issued: September 29, 2016
TO
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #170-1119-16
FOR
SERVICES FOR PLAN ADMINISTRATION AND MANAGEMENT

The following is a summary from the Optional Pre-Proposal Tele-Conference held on September 27, 2016
from noon — 1:00 PM PST of the questions and answers provided by the Office of the State Treasurer
(Treasury). The RFP is not modified by the answers unless an official Addendum is issued by Treasury.

Question 1:

The RFP asks Proposers to provide a detailed Project Approach, which appears to be a separate document in
addition to answering the questions asked in Attachment C - are we interpreting that correctly? (Attachment
C, Project Approach, pages 1-2)

Answer 1:

Throughout the RFP you will see language referencing the ‘Project Approach’ as we are looking for a
description of how you as the Plan Service Provider will approach this project from a service and
solution standpoint.

Follow up Question:

To confirm, you aren’t expecting a separate written document that describes all of these things, and it
is okay to provide an overall high level plan with more specific answers provided in response to
Questions posed in Attachment C.

Answer 1:

Yes, under the Solution Overview (Attachment C, SECTION A.1, OVERVIEW), you would be providing

the big picture and overall service approach for the program and then in the Q&A portion you would
be providing more specific detail associated with your proposed approach.
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Question 2:

Can you elaborate on your expectations in responding to the RFP, if one is just to focus on the investment
piece of it, or if you want a combined response including who one might partner with to administer the
Program.

Answer 2:

Yes so the big picture here is there are three sets of service covered in the RFP: Plan Administration,
Record Keeping, and Investments. The concept is that we are looking for a single point of contact for
all the services, similar to how Oregon operates its 529 Plan where we have one provider that manages
the investment and then subcontracts out for the record keeping and the custody services. The role
does not necessarily determine who the single point of contact would be, but that is the overall
concept (Added after the call to clarify: the lead respondent is expected to serve as the single point of
contact for the relationship and provide all services, either wholly or by use, if desired, of
subcontractors or other service relationships).

We are also anticipating that specific investment decisions will be made as a second step, meaning that
the Board has spent its time on the technical components of retaining a Plan Services Provider and
launching the program and is now turning its attention to investment policy and framing up how
specific investments will be chosen for the plan. The concept is that through the RFP we take the
investment universe and narrow it from infinity to something specific and then within that specific
subset the Board would be working with the guidance of the Board’s consultant to make those specific
investment decisions. This piece is expected to happen early in Q1 of 2017 after the retention of the
Plan Services Provider.

Question 3:

At the beginning of Attachment C, it indicates that responses in completing the questionnaire must not exceed
80 pages total, to be double sided. Does this mean 80 pages of content or 160 pages?

Answer 3:
This does mean 80 pages of content.
Question 4:

Can you describe how the Program Financing and fee responses are intended to work? (Attachment C,
SECTION F.1, PROGRAM FINANCING, PROPOSED PRICING & VALUE DELIVERED)

Answer 4:

Yes, please note that the fee request has been structured a little differently than what you might
sometimes see. The first part of the question is this: assuming an all-in expense ratio or fee of 80, 100,
and 120 basis points, what services could be provided at each fee level, and over time. Here we
recognize that service providers may take into account lower balances and asset levels early in the
plan, and growth in balances over time. For example, the plan may start with a lower service level and
add services over time. This could also influence the proposed phasing approaches, including for Opt-
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in accounts, since we know adding accounts adds expenses.
The second part of the question asks for a breakdown of proposed fees in more granular detail.
Question 5:

Questions can be submitted until October 4, 2016 by 5:00 PM PST in writing by email to the RFP Single Point of
Contact?

Answer 5:
Correct.
Question 6:

Where will questions and answers be posted?

Answer 6:

The questions and answers will be posted on the Treasury website and on ORPIN with notification sent
to all known RFP recipients.

FURTHER NOTE: TREASURY INTENDS TO REVIEW AND RESPOND TO ALL QUESTIONS AS QUICKLY AS POSSIBLE,
POSTING UPDATES DAILY IF/AS APPROPRIATE. CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS BY PROVIDERS ARE ENCOURAGED.
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